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September 22, 2021 
 
Sent Via E-Mail and RESS 
 
Ms. Christine Long 
Registrar and Board Secretary  
Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street 

PO Box 2319 

Toronto, ON  M4P 1E4 

 

 

Dear Ms. Long: 

Re: Application of Energy+ Inc. for Approval of 2022 Distribution Rates (“Application”); 

TMMC Request for Intervenor Status; 

Board File No.: EB-2021-0018 

 

1. TMMC’s Interest 

We are writing on behalf of Toyota Motor Manufacturing Canada Inc. (“TMMC”) to request that it be granted 

intervenor status in the above-referenced proceeding.  TMMC owns and operates a car manufacturing plant 

located in Cambridge, Ontario (the “Cambridge Plant”).  The Cambridge Plant is connected to the 

electricity distribution system of Energy+ Inc. (“Energy+”) and TMMC is one of Energy+’s Large Use 

Service customers.  Accordingly, TMMC will be directly affected by the disposition of the Application. 

2. TMMC’s Participation in the Proceeding 

TMMC intends to participate fully in the proceeding, which may include filing interrogatories and making 

submissions. 

3. Costs 

TMMC does not intend to seek a cost award in this proceeding.  

4. Contacts 

Communications related to this proceeding should be directed to and/or served upon: 

Ms. Hetal Modi Devram, P.Eng. 

Engineering Manager – Plant Operations 

Toyota Motor Manufacturing Canada Inc. 

1055 Fountain Street North 

Cambridge, Ontario  N3H 5K2 
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Tel.:  (519) 212-0629 

Email: hetal.modidevram@toyota.com  

 

 -AND- 

 

Ms. Yaping Xiao, SCMP 

Senior Analyst, Purchasing 

Toyota Motor Manufacturing Canada Inc. 

1055 Fountain Street North 

Cambridge, Ontario  N3H 5K2 

Tel.:  (226) 339-5327 

Email:  yaping.xiao@toyota.com  

 

 -AND- 

 

Ms. Helen T. Newland 

Partner 

Dentons Canada LLP 

77 King Street West, Suite 400 

Toronto-Dominion Centre 

Toronto, Ontario  M5K 0A1 

Tel.:  (416) 863-4471 

Fax:  (416) 863-4592 

Email:  helen.newland@dentons.com 

[Electronic copies only]   

 

Yours truly, 

Dentons Canada LLP 

Helen T. Newland 

Partner 

HTN/ak 

 

cc:  Dan Molon, Energy+ Inc. 

 

 

 
 

On Behalf of Helen Newland


